
Ram Subbaratnam

From: KASS, Leslie [Ick@nei.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 4ýQ4 PM
To: Ram Subbaratnam
Subject: RE: Seismic ISG

Ram,

The web says this is not the final and I can't tell by reading it - no date or indication that it is final. Any other
clues to make sure I have the right one? Thanks.

Leslie

----- Original Message -----
From: Ram Subbaratnam [mailto:Ram.Subbaratnam@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 3:03 PM
To: KASS, Leslie
Subject: RE: Seismic ISG

Les:

It is in the web now. Check it out.

http://www.nrc.cov/read ing-rm/doc-collections/isq/col-app-design-cert.ht
ml

Ram

----- Original Message -----
From: KASS, Leslie [mailto:lck@nei.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2008 1:01 PM
To: Ram Subbaratnam; Sheryl Burrows
Subject: Seismic ISG

I hear the seismic ISG is finally out! Can I get a copy? Thank you and good job.

Leslie

Leslie Kass
Senior Project Manager

Nuclear Energy Institute
1776 I Street NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006
www.nei.org

P: 202-739-8115

E: Ick(nnei.org
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by
electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
(i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to

another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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